
From: Ken Sikkema <ksikkema@pscinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: chris@environmentalcouncil.org; erothste@grg-ltd.com; mattedav@med.umich.edu; reynolds@mottchc.org; [REDACTED] Ager, Jarrod (GOV); Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Re: Flint water task force materials

Matt, Eric, Lawrence:

Per our earlier discussion, please refer media calls to either Chris Kolb or myself, as you are comfortable:

Chris: off. 517-487-9539

Ken: off. 517-484-4954 cell. [REDACTED]

I am comfortable with you providing my cell #...Chris, if I remember correctly, you preferred calls to your office..

Thank you.

Ken Sikkema

On Wed, Oct 21, 2015 at 12:28 PM, Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Task force members,

It was a pleasure assisting you today, and I'm happy to help as needed. Attached is a copy of the press release as well as the requested discussion points. Our intention is to issue the release early this afternoon, Please let me know if you would like any changes. Please feel free to contact me at any time.

Dave

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray



--

Ken Sikkema
Senior Policy Fellow
Public Sector Consultants
PH: 517-484-4954
ksikkema@pscinc.com